To: Joseph Ramos[JRamos@applevalley.org]; Mike Cady[MCady@applevalley.org]

Cc: Lance Miller[LMiller@applevalley.org]; Ralph Wright{RWright@applevalley.org]; Frank
Robinson[FRobinson@applevalley.org]

From: Dennis Cron

Sent: Wed 6/17/2015 9:24:37 AM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: drought documenation

MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 6/17/2015 9:24:00 AM

Yeah, yeah, yeah, keeping dailies is something they do already, that’s not the issue. It’s collating the
information to break it out separately from other mundane tasks that is not done and until the unlikely
proclamation that OES doesn'’t really want to request be issued, “it won’t be collated. You'll have to do that
with your disaster recovery request instead. Not asking for a disaster declaration right now must have
something to do with upcoming fire season and contract negotiation talks and funding commitments for
CalOES.

From: Joseph Ramos

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:16 AM

To: Dennis Cron; Mike Cady

Cc: Lance Miller; Ralph Wright; Frank Robinson; Mike Molinari
Subject: RE: drought documenation

Definitely don’t want to create more work for any staff and this should be something that we are already doing. If
anything it is just a good reminder to make sure staff is completing the daily’s appropriately and if (as you mentioned a
big if) a declaration is declared we will already be ahead of the game. Also great practice for staff for when a disaster
of any kind hits our area.

Joseph Ramos
760-240-7000 x7890

From: Dennis Cron

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 9:31 AM

To: Joseph Ramos; Mike Cady

Cc: Lance Miller; Ralph Wright; Frank Robinson; Mike Molinari
Subject: RE: drought documenation

Okay, this is just more stupidity from the state. Keep track of all your efforts and turf removal expenses for
cost recovery in the event of a presidential declaration, but CalOES has no intention of asking for a
declaration. Spend more money setting up all this tracking effort, for what? The State already says they have
no plans to ask the question!!!

From: Joseph Ramos
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 8:48 AM






